
UNCLASSIFIED 

Coleman, Charmaine  

From: 	 Coleman. Charmaine D 
Sent: 	 Friday. January 11, 2002 12:16 PM 
To: 	 Daniel. Adrian(S/ES-CR) 
Cc: 	 Coleman, Charmaine D; Walker-Johnson, Lynda M 
Subject: 	 FW: Red Border S/S No. 200200650 UNCLASSIFIED 

zoozots 

RELEASED IN FULL 
Good Morning Mr. Daniel - 

DRL requests that this red border be reassigned to S/WCI as this subject is one that tnat Eureau covers. 
Please respond. 

Thanks. 

Charmaine. 71731 

--Original Message— 
From. 	 Daniel, Adrian 
Sent: 	 Thursday, January 10, 2002 11:50 PM 
To: 	 TIL•DRL 
Cc 	 TTL-L; TTL-10: TTL-SA; TTL-SCT 
Subject: 	Red Border S/S No. 200200550 UNCLASSIFIED 

EARLY ALERT 

Letter to Secretary Powell from LEE, SUSAN 

DATE DUE: 

Remarks: 
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UNCLASSIFIED 

Coleman, Charmaine D 	 .... RELEASED IN FULL 	5 33 
From: 	 Carpenter, John S (DRL) 
Sent: 	 Friday, January 11, 2002 11:51 AM 
To: 	 Pica, Maria B.; Sibilta, Christopher; Coleman, Charmaine D; DRL/PHD 
Cc: 	 ORL-CRA; DRL-FO; DRL-IL; DRL-IRF; DRL-MLA; DRL-SEA 
Subject: 	 RE: Red Border S1S No. 200200650 UNCLASSIFIED 

It should be SNVCI since S was asking Prosper directly about this issue this a.m. 

—Original Message— 
From: 	Pica. Maria B. 
Sent: 	Friday. January 11. 2002 9:39 AM 
To: 	 Siblila, Christopher, Coleman. Charmaine D: DRL/PHD 
Cc: 	 DRL-CRA; DRL-FO; DRL-IL; DRL-IRF; DRL-MLA: DRL-SEA 
Subject: 	RE: Red Border S/S No. 200200850 UNCLASSIFIED 

UHRR or S/WCI would De the appropriate place since they cleared on a memo to the secretary on this issue. 

—Original Message--
From: 	Christopher 
Sent: 	Friday. January 11, 2002 9:37 AM 
To: 	Coleman. Charmaine 0; ORL/PHD 
Cc: 	DRL-CRA; DRL-FC; ORL-IL; DRL-IRF; DRL-MLA; DRL-SEA 
Subject: RE: Red Borcer S/S No 200200650 UNCLASSIFIED 

This looks like it should be handled by L/HRR or perhaps punted back to DOD. 

—Original Message— 
From: 	 Coleman, Charmaine D 
Sent: 	 Friday, January 11, 2002 9:07 AM 
To: DRUPHO 
Cc: DRL-CRA: DRL-FO: DRL-IL; DRL-IRF; DRL•MLA: DRL•SEA 
Subject: 	FW: Red Border S/S No. 200200650 UNCLASSIFIED 

Action assigned to DRL --- FOR APPROPRIATE HANDLING — re: treatment of AI-Qaeda 
and Taleban suspects in US coustody in Afghanistan. 

—Original Message— 
From: 	 Daniel. Adrian 
Sent: 	 Thursday, January 10, 2002 11:50 PM 
To: TTL-DRL 
Cr: TTL-L; TTL-10; TTL-SA; TTL-SCT 
Subject: 	Red Border SIS No. 200200650 UNCLASSIFIED 

EARLY ALERT 

Letter to Secretary Powell from LEE, SUSAN 

DATE DUE: 

Remarks: 

<< File: 200200650 >> 
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